HANDOUT 2.1-A
04/06/2020

Michele King

Subject: FW: SCVYWD Board meeting

From: Kathy Tran <ktran@ifpte21.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Board of Directors <board@valleywater.org>
Cc: Stanley Young <syoung@ifpte21.org>
Subject: SCVWD Board meeting

Dear Valley Water Board of Trustees,

I’'m writing on behalf of Stanley Young, representative at IFPTE Local 21, to pass along the following requests below to
advocate for our members during this unprecedented pandemic. Thank you for your time and consideration. Stay safe
and well.

Sincerely,

Kathy Tran
Admin/Communications/Political Specialist

From: Stanley Young <syoung@ifpte21.org>

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 at 11:25 AM

To: "Norma J. Camacho" <ncamacho@valleywater.org>, Rick Callender <rcallender@valleywater.org>,
Melanie Richardson <mrichardson@valleywater.org>, Nina Hawk <NHawk@valleywater.org>, Tina Yoke
<TYoke@valleywater.org>, Michael Baratz <mbaratz@valleywater.org>, Anna Noriega
<ANoriega@valleywater.org>

Cc: Mike Duffy <mduffy@valleywater.org>, Marisela Garcia <MariselaGarcia@valleywater.org>, Samantha
Greene <SGreene@valleywater.org>, Angelica Cruz <ACruz@valleywater.org>, Tin Lin
<TLin@valleywater.org>, Vanessa De La Piedra <vdelapiedra@valleywater.org>, Ingrid Bella
<ingridbella@valleywater.org>, Jessica Collins <JCollins@valleywater.org>, Derek Tanguay
<DTanguay@valleywater.org>, Christina Pilson <cpilson@valleywater.org>, Brian Dane
<brian.dane@ca.afscme57.org>

Subject: SCVWD Board meeting

Norma et al,

We understand that you are going to the Board to ask for guidance regarding the Covid-19 pandemic and how
employees are compensated and receiving benefits. We hope the discussion goes well and has an emphasis on
flattening the curve and doing all we can to keep employees safe.

Now that the shelter in place practices have been extended to May, we ask that you please advocate for the health of
our members and extend the practices in place regarding paid admin leave and/or teleworking rights for our
members. This is not a demand but rather a friendly ask to value the greatest asset to the Santa Clara Water District
which is its employees/workforce

We have received this form our largest employer the city and county of San Francisco and our Union is advocating for
our members and the public that they serve in every Bay Area community.
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Thank you for working with all of the bargaining units to keep employees safe during this pandemic.

Kind Regards,

Sent from my iPhone so please forgive the typos

Stanley Young
Representative/Organizer
IFPTE Local 21,South Bay Office
4 North Second St, #595

San Jose,CA 95113

Phone 408.291.2200

Fax 408.291.2203
syoung@ifpte2l.org
Website-local21.org






